
 The original documents are located in Box C35, folder “Presidential Handwriting,  
2/21/1976” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library. 

 
Copyright Notice 

The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of 
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United 
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.  
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public 
domain.  The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to 
remain with them.   If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid 
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.  



.. 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 21, 1976 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON NESSEN 

FROM: 

The President reviewed your memorandum of February 20 
to Dick Cheney concerning Ronald Reagan. The President 
initialed the Option 

••.Wait to talk to you11 

and added the following notation: 

11 Good Answer 11 

cc: Dick Cheney 

Digitized from Box C35 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



• 
THE P~ESI~ENT HAS S~ .... 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 20, 1976 

Dick: 

Ronald Reagan has told reporters that he cannot 
understand why the President is calling him an 
extremist since he claims the President has offered 
him 2 Cabinet posts in the last 6-8 months: Commerce 
and Transportation. 

The networks are asking the White House for reaction before 
their shows. Should I 

Flatly deny it"-----:---~-~--­

Wait to talk to you_-+JM-H--+-loo:::C1~-+---

K~A/ 
Ron Nessen 




